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TR KL

RE: Re:Re:12.27 Fifg KR ve KIM 2 51 KA 2 AR RS 75 2K
KHEN: Yu Qian 47 (PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com> I [d]: 2019-01-24 11:30
Wtk N fh i <zhonglan@cct.cn>; Zhu, Hory (SHN-WSW) <hzhu@webershandwick.com>;

ik N: Cheng Xiaocheng #£4% £ (PR,SGM) <Xiaocheng_Cheng@saic-gm.com>;Wang, Viva (SHN-WSW)

<vwang@webershandwick.com>;#¥%%% <yangzonglin@cct.cn>;

PRy, WIARG, !

From: ff jx <zhonglan@cct.cn>
Sent: 20194F1 H 24 H 10:48
To: Zhu, Hory (SHN-WSW) <hzhu@webershandwick.com>

Cc: Yu Qian £ 75 (PR,SGM) <Qjan2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>; Cheng Xiaocheng 4% £ (PR,SGM) <Xiaocheng_Cheng@saic-

gm.com>; Wang, Viva (SHN-WSW) <vwang@webershandwick.com>; #5%%k <yangzonglin@cct.cn>

Subject: Re:Re:12.27 i Kl B Jill v KW 2 51 K AT 2 SRS A 7 oK

%%, @’f'aja

LR AN, AR O, B A AR A v, 4

rh ] RERE i AT A S B BR ST A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
FRENE [l 2 8 5 45 e 47350

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{5, ZHONG LAN

H1i / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

{3 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86 139 1019 3620

F 7/ www.cct.cn

From: "Zhu, Hory (SHN-WSW) <HZhu@webershandwick.com>"

To: "ff1 X, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

CC: "Yu Qian &7 (PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>","Cheng Xiaocheng #£1% £ (PR,SGM) <Xiaocheng_Cheng@saic-
gm.com>","Wang, Viva (SHN-WSW) <VWang@webershandwick.com>"

Sent: 2018-12-20 17:46

Subject: 12.27 i KJIE 5 70 K2R 5 KA 2 BRI 7oK

Dear {#jxi,
1227 AN EBARIRE 7R ARRIIAHRSE "1 EBEXE, SERBHEINMRESHESHEIT32*500=160007T

BTRERI TS
6222 0210 0114 0315 745FhETrIRIT LIl O ESMAT RIS

RBRREHE, B5 ~
Best Regards,

Hory Zhu i B
Weber Shandwick China
Tt

T+86 21 2411 0017

M+86 135 6427 0490

Ehzhu@webershandwick.com

Wwww.webershandwick.com

Weber Shandwick, 18F, 1045 Huai Hai Zhong Lu, Shanghai, PRC 200031

bV B 1045 50 [E BR) 17188, 200031
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WEBER
SHANDWICK

engaging always.

PRWeek Global Agency of the Year (2015, 2016, 2017, 2018)

PR R A EREEE A RAEFEHLH (2015/2016/2017/2018)

PR Awards Asia, Asia-Pacific Network of the Year (2017)

SEIH 23 R HE K XA FE B FE 28 A AL RN (2017

The Holmes Report Greater China PR Consultancies of the Year (2018)
MR KRR A KL (2018)

No. 1 for Overall Perception, R3 China PR Scope (2017)

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient
(or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to
anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error,
please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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Email Disclaimer ---------------- The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and
conditions expressed in the governing SGM client engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are

confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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